


1966

Lucille Vinyard Field Notes Summer 1966

Lucille Vinyard

Follow this and additional works at: <http://digitalcommons.humboldt.edu/vinyard>

 Part of the [Environmental Policy Commons](#), [Environmental Studies Commons](#), [Nature and Society Relations Commons](#), [Other Forestry and Forest Sciences Commons](#), [Politics and Social Change Commons](#), [Public Affairs Commons](#), [Public Policy Commons](#), [Recreation, Parks and Tourism Administration Commons](#), [Social Influence and Political Communication Commons](#), and the [Social Policy Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Vinyard, Lucille, "Lucille Vinyard Field Notes Summer 1966" (1966). *Lucille Vinyard Journal Collection*. Paper 9.
<http://digitalcommons.humboldt.edu/vinyard/9>

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by Digital Commons @ Humboldt State University. It has been accepted for inclusion in Lucille Vinyard Journal Collection by an authorized administrator of Digital Commons @ Humboldt State University. For more information, please contact cyril.oberlander@humboldt.edu.

Summer 1966
Flathead Lake
Trip to Utah

Efficient Secretary

STENOGRAPHERS NOTE BOOK

Rexall

39¢

S-1063

THE REXALL STORE
Stationery Department

Bear repellent - Marie
(Marge Browne)

Station phone - 406 - 982 - 3491
(access code 117)

Dear Bill,

Thought of so many things that Humboldt County could do to promote the area - after seeing what goes on year after year in this region of Northwest Montana that knows how to attract the available tourist dollars. Glacier National Park is a great drawing card.

A National Park, timber and mining all get along together! Property values increase continuously where there is natural beauty. Some places around Flathead Lake are \$100 per foot (with lake frontage)!

S. F. Hilton - 415-771-1400

Wildlife Fed. meeting
- 776-1390 - message center - Hilton

To Doc.

Why no notice of cancellation of
park hearing on 16th?

How would we present statements?

The radio stations, ^{daily} encourage and invite travelers to stay awhile - to visit Glacier, etc. They tell about all the various events going on throughout vast area and do their wintertime promotion in the summer, while the hordes of tourists are a "captive" audience.

Oh - that such promotion for Humboldt County - with a Redwood National Park - could be a reality! ~~would do the same~~ $\$$

1965 estimate
717,000

Glacier National Park is used constantly as an outdoor laboratory by the University of Montana at Missoula, which is approximately 160 miles distant. Other State universities do likewise.

The towns within a radius of 100 miles thrive. They promote their excellent features, always with the National Park visitors in mind.

Europea, Fortuna, McKinleyville, Trinidad, etc, etc. COULD do the same.

If the small state population in Montana can support this kind of promotion, it seems likely that

other areas could learn from them.

Figures on National Park visitation here are due to skyrocket this year - as elsewhere. Tourists get far damp here with ^{the frequent, heavy} summer thundershowers than they would in the Redwood Creek area - if a park were established to include it.

Good reading!

Hope the campaign is going well.

Sincerely,

Lucille Vinyard

July 12, 1966

~~From~~ Senator Thomas H. Kuchel

Senate Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs
New Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C.

Dear Senator Kuchel,

It is my wish to extend heartfelt gratitude for the magnificent job you did ~~at~~ ^{in Crescent City} the field hearings on the proposed Redwood National Park. Thank you for being on hand.

Though I have ~~always~~ ^{long} been a ^{strong} proponent of the larger park proposal (Redwood Creek-Prairie Creek) I came away from the hearings with the feeling, that you, too, after ^{comparing the two proposed areas} your flight, ~~over the areas~~, had seen the great potential of the larger area ~~on~~.

I am also sure that you saw the ^{great} urgency that exists in making this magnificent area available to the peoples of the world.

It will be a sad day indeed if this chance slips through the

fingers of Congress now.

I hope you will continue to work for the very ~~best~~^{finest} Redwood National Park that can be offered to the increasing population.

Thank you again for your tireless efforts in this regard.

Sincerely

July 12, 1966

(Senator) Bible:

Thank you for attending, and conducting ^{in part, long awaited} the ~~first~~ field hearings in Crescent City, California regarding the proposed Redwood National Park.

After your flight over the two (-man) proposed areas I feel sure that you ^{now} know the great urgency that exists.

That the area has been ~~over~~ "exploited" is ^{perhaps, the} ~~an~~ understatement of the year. It is being mined! - ~~And the opposition is~~ Unless Congress acts fast. ~~and~~ the chance to avail the nation of one of the most exciting, magnificent, rare areas in the world will not ~~come~~ ^{happen} again.

Hopefully, you will continue to work ~~toward~~ ^{action} for early ~~action~~ by this Congress for the priceless preservation of a Prairie Creek - Redwood Creek area National Park.

Thank you again for the marvellous ^{and difficult} job you carried out while in the ~~Northwest~~ redwood country.

Sincerely - F.V.

Mrs Nathaniel Owings, Member
State Park Commission
Sacramento, California

Dear Mrs Owings,

Please forgive the ^{over} long delay in ^{sending} ~~getting~~ along
enclosed statements which Mr. McGlynn and I
presented at the field hearings in Crescent City.

Mr. McGlynn headed out for Wisconsin and
one Vinjards headed out for Montana, ~~there~~ ^{and}
~~I~~ ^{have been} awaiting receipt of a copy of his statement.

~~It was my feeling that the hearings~~
~~strought out~~

It was a pleasure to see you
even for a brief moment. It is also
my hope that Jed. Smith is enlarged
as a State Park and that Prairie Creek-
Redwood Creek area becomes our newest
National Park - soon!

Sincerely,

Lucile Vinjard

(Ken Teters)

July 26, 1966

The Honorable George Murphy
U. S. Senator

New Senate Building

Washington, D.C.

Sir:

As a former resident of Humboldt County I have followed the Redwood National Park issue with interest and wish to add my support for the establishment of ^{such a} ~~that~~ park in the Redwood Creek-Prairie Creek area as outlined in Senator Metcalfe's Amendment (#847) to S 2962.

This area presents ^{all} the features necessary to make the finest Redwood park available to the nation.

that ^{It is my opinion} the economic benefits to the area ^(with a park) will assume a far more stable economy to ~~that~~ the area than the ~~sometimes shaky~~ timber industry can now guarantee, as the source of material diseases.

I urge you to support the large park proposal in order to preserve a meaningful amount of ~~old~~ primeval forest and the

surrounding environment that will
protect it for future generations.

The Hon. Thomas H. Ruckel
U. S. Senator
New Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C.

Sir:

In regard to the establishment of a Redwood National Park on the north coast of California I feel I fully support the proposed plan for the Redwood Creek - Prairie Creek area.

~~As a~~ As a former resident of Humboldt County I am cognizant of ~~the~~ the two ~~top~~ ^{discussions} ~~main~~ areas under ~~consideration~~. ~~It is my~~

~~In my opinion only the~~ For the ^{present and} ~~Consideration~~ of future needs of this nation, I feel that ~~only~~ the plan outlined in the Metcalf Amendment (#847) to your S 2962 is the only possible choice the Congress should make and this choice must be made before continued logging leaves us no choice.

Thank you for your work in getting a park proposal before the nation at this crucial time.

~~Fair~~

The urgency of this park establishment, ~~is~~ well known to you, demands ~~the~~ a final decision during this Congressional session.

Sincerely,

Indiana

The Hon. Birch Bayh

(from Terre Haute)

U.S. Senator

New Senate Office Building

Washington, D.C.

and

The Hon. Vance Hartke

(from Evansville)

— same address

The Hon. Stewart L. Udall
Secretary of the Interior
Dept. of the Interior
Washington, D.C.

Sir:

The establishment of a Redwood National Park cannot wait for another Congressional session ^{to take} to act. A final decision must be made during this session and that decision should be for the park proposal as outlined in Senator Metcalf's amendment to S2962.

The Redwood Creek - Prairie Creek area is the only ^{real} choice this nation has in order to secure the finest park available.

I am urging you to ~~give support~~ ^{exert} every effort ~~to make~~ in getting the Redwood National Park established in the Redwood Creek - ^{Prairie Creek} area.

Luella Vinyard

For "Spider Web"

Observations - ~~Hubert's late wife~~.

~~Observed~~ One evening in the dining hall: Irene Ryder, tray carefully balanced directly over the head of her husband, who was then obscured from her sight, furtively searching the entire room for him.

~~Observed~~ One evening at a seminar: After ^{sitting} ~~sitting~~ down ^{in a chair} ~~directly~~ ^{herself} next to him, it was a full 15 minutes before Lucile Vinyard realized it was her husband beside her.

Recent visitors have included. ? Miller and family, ^{friends} ~~guests~~ of the Pellettrons.

Ben and Anita Foote had ———
——— as guests for a weekend.

Terena Wearch drove to Calgary to bring Lee husband here for a short visit before they returned to Avon, Ohio.

Ruth Smith's daughter — Woods, and two children, arrived for a few days to escape the

Heat in Missoula.

There have been fleeting glimpses of Mr. and Mrs. L. H. Harvey, Mr. Sherman Pierce, Mr. John Taylor, ^{and} Dr. Royal Brunson, all from Missoula.

Mr. Gilliland, guest of Chingards.

Ed Copley

X-TRA ^{special dividend} (Seminar) on Friday evening July 22

~~One of the most engaging~~

The fascinating history of the Indians of this region was brought to us by Mr. Curling Malouf, anthropologist, and Prof. Bert Hansen, dramatist. ~~Both were engaging speakers.~~ A beautifully photographed short film depicting an Indian ceremonial approach to ~~of a young~~ youth's ~~approaching~~ manhood was shown following the presentations of these two very engaging speakers.

The place names in the Flathead Valley now have far more meaning after learning their origin. ~~Some facts to be~~

Travels

Mr. Prescott escaped us for a week. A not so quick (~~no~~^{train} ~~planes~~) trip to East Lansing and return.

Mr. and Mrs. Gougin returned to Salet Lake City for a few days.

The turbulent battle for the redwoods
was the theme of Mr. Vinyard's seminar.
Entitled "Redwoods, Botany and Politics",
the "cutting" commentary that accompanied
the colored slides unfolded the story of
the California crisis.

Mr. Dennis S. Crisp - ~~North Wales~~ -
"The settling of man in vertebrate
animals."

from University College, North Wales

Aug. 14, 1966

Dear Friend of the Univ. of Montana
Biological Station:

About one month ago it became known that the small log cabin, which, has so long served as an office was doomed to destruction. It stands in the way of the proposed new lab buildings.

Meanwhile, through the efforts of summer personnel, the Montana Historical Society was alerted; members of the board afterwards contacted, and all agreed that the 1874 structure should be preserved for posterity.

~~At this time~~ ^{the} it has been estimated that ~~to move the log cabin to another site on the station~~ cost of moving the log cabin to another site on the station grounds is \$ —.

We hope you care enough to send
a donation to help cover the cost
of moving, which was not figured into
the new construction program.

One dollar will help preserve this
historic building.

Thank you -

Monday - Aug. 15, 1966 - 74122

Leave Yellow Bay 6:10 P.M.

Weather clear and warm.

Dinner at Blue Bay. Left there 10:10 P.M.
Drove up to McDonald Lake for night. Lost
a trailer wheel - crunched down to rim by
the time we reached the canal!

Noisy party across lake. 2 small bears
roamed around our camp.

Tuesday - Aug. 16 74171

Clear, balmy - slightly breezy. Up at
8:00 A.M. Drove got coffee started.

Left at 10:00 A.M. Took pictures of Mission Mts.
from Bison Range area. (Mission Falls)

Lunch 12) at Heidehaus, Missoula.

1:00 P.M. On campus. Called on Sherm
Pruce - saw Bob Brunner and Dennis Wolland.

Called on Dr. Robert Pantzer, acting president, about
saving Log Cabin at Yellow Bay. Left ^{personal} check for
\$750⁰⁰ to be used if necessary to insure immediate
moving of cabin before new structures are started this fall.

Went shopping at Holiday Village for camping groceries.

4:00 P.M. Had milkshake, then looked for trailer
sales place to pick up new ^{space} wheel for trailer. (Breezy
and warm.)

Short rendezvous with Dave on summit (6900') of Lost Trail Pass (where Lewis + Clark lost trail in 1805).

Cooked dinner alongside road shortly after sundown (8:15⁰⁰ P.M. - 9:00^{dark} P.M.). Decided to spend night at ~~nearby~~ campground. (Twin Creek campground)

Very nice, widely scattered spruces in pine along fir, pine forest at 4800'. Did not enclose trailers. Stars bright. Balm - no (sweaters needed). 74343

(20 miles north of North Fork) - Idaho -
Wednesday - Aug. 17.

Clear and bright. Up at 8 A.M.

Left campsite at 11:00 A.M. - Road construction (K.S. 93)

12:30 P.M. Arrived Salmon, Idaho - Very warm.

Lunch at Wally's Cafe. Took time for Dave to see M.D.

Left at 4:00 P.M. South on Hwy. 93 to Sawtooth National Forest campground (Chinook Bay). Beautiful drive all the way along the Salmon River. Drove through few heavy wind gusts and light sprinkles. The Sawtooths were beautiful surprise.

In bed around 9:30.

Thursday - ~~left~~ August 18 - ~~Clear~~
Some clouds - pleasantly warm.

Thursday - Aug. 18

74508

Went to "slide show" at Jancy (first in Forest Service) Visitor Center. Took pictures of Mt. Heyburn and Redfish Lake (in foreground). (Summit 8701)

12 M Stopped at Calena overlook (Elev. 8450) for view and pictures of mountains and valley. Small stream directly below us ~~was~~ ^{is} headwaters of Salmon River (fish make 500 mile journey from the Pacific to spawning grounds) ("The River of No Return")

Mt. Snowyside 10,659

Mt. Cramer 10,720

Necker Peak 10,689

Mt. Heyburn 10,229

Thompson Peak (highest in Sawtooth Range) 10,766

Other peaks - McDonald + Williams

Unseen lakes - Altman, Pettit, Sawtooth, Stanley Yellow Belly. (Sawtooth Fault line)

2 PM - Lunch in Ketchum, Idaho - Sooty - Cloudy

2:45 Dave left us here to streak on to S.F. by way of Elko.

Very warm and windy across ^{nearly} barren lava land.
6:30 Dinners in Burley. (Rib Steak 2.00!) (Red food!)

Drove on to Ogden, turned east on Ogden Canyon and State 39 route to campground 22 miles from town. Got trailers set up just before it rained - about 12:30 A.M.

Friday, Aug. 19, 1966 - Elev. 5300'

Lovely noise of fast running stream only 20 ft. away, plus rain sprinkles, made sleeping pleasant - also staying in bed late. Finally got up at 8:30.

Sun now shining, warm and bright. Freshened up in stream ~~to~~ while ^{trayler} tent dried out.

10:30 Breakfast at small cafe in Ogden.

11:45 Headed out after shopping for wrench and cigarette.

3:00 Stopped in Provo for gasoline and milk shake.

7:00 Stopped for smelt picture south of Crescent Junction.

8:00 P.M. Paul found no eating dinner at Hebert Inn. Made plans for trip. Spent night at his apartment. Had shower!

In bed by 1:00 A.M.

Satur

Saturday - Aug. 20.

Clear and warm. Breakfast in town at Canyonlands Cafe. Went shopping for camp groceries on way to Canyonlands. Paul used Wagoneer (park service) for trip, well rigged up for camping.

Stopped at La Sal Junction for light lunch before getting into Canyonlands country. Started our "circle tour" at Arroyo Ranch. ~~Spent~~ Made camp at Salt Creek overlook around 4 PM - to enjoy late afternoon shadows in canyon below us. Had first glimpse (with field glasses) of Standing Up Country on west side of river - not included in park!

Paul started preparing dinner early - ~~packing~~^{getting} charcoal started and gathering firewood. (BLM land here). Relaxed, with cool drinks, watching the vast expanse of beautiful scenery change its moods as the sun went down. Some clouds in west.

Wonderful dinner of steak, potatoes & onions, green salad, corn, coffee and pie.

Washed feet over the slick-rock edge and sipped coffee after dishes were done.

Sunday - Aug. 21,

Up at 6:00 A.M. Wonderful breakfast - all Paul's work and "witchcraft" over charcoal.

Juice, pancakes, eggs and bacon - everything superb in a superb setting. Took in the surrounding scenery before, during and after breakfast.

Underway by 8:30. Stopped at a spring for refill of water containers. Ate lunch near some wonderful ruins - a "watchtower" type with logs in roof yet.

Good and bad jeep road - here and there.

Bushy Hole was ROUGH. Acids

Camped on slick rock in beautiful Chester Park, arriving about 4:00 P.M. - in time to photograph the needles with afternoon shadows.

Cocktails in quiet, serene remote place. (One jeep drove in and out before we made camp.)

Dinner a la Paul consisted of barbecued chicken, salad, potatoes and onions fried together, spinach, coffee and apple pie.

Faint moon that disappeared early.

In bed - exhausted from taking in so much beauty - at 9:00 P.M.

— A skunk went through camp during night. —

Monday - Aug. 22 - ~~Chester~~

Beautiful, clear day. Left camp by 9 after leisurely, excellent breakfast and headed for "un-grazed" Virginia Park.

Hiked up wash - trail about $1\frac{1}{2}$ miles.

Crossed park and climbed through a narrow opening in the rocks - almost to David Arch.

Had to return to spot at start of trail to retrieve a camera ^{gear} case, forgotten while we had a cold drink and took pictures.

Went over SOB Hill and Elephant Hill during afternoon - places where you had to back up in order to go forward! 4 tries to get over Elephant Hill. Paul did wonderful job of driving.

Took in Fossil Ruin and Horse Canyon before making camp at Peekaboo Spring - way up Salt Creek wash.

Camped this last night out among red rocks and Tamarisk along wash. Wonderful water here.

Had cocktails at dark. Barbequed Hamburgers, salad, corn, potatoes, coffee and pie tonight.

Sun set early - 7:00 P.M. Clear and starry - some moonlight early.

Tuesday - Aug. 23

Up by 6:15 - clear. Away from campsite by 9.
Stopped again for morning light pictures of
Tower Ruin (2 mi. in).

Gassed up at park headquarters. Finished our
3 day loop when we reached Dugout Ranch.

Back in Moab by 12:30 - dirty, a little tired,
but filled with awe over our brief intro-
duction to Needles District of Canyonlands Park.

Returned to Pauls apartment. Did 2 loads
of washing while he showered, then went to
his office. Bill and then showered - and
it also showered outside! Heavy rains
fell between 2-3:30.

Air clear again - we loaded up and drove to
Devils Playground Campground, Arches Nat'l. Mon.
18 miles from visitor center. Selected site, set up
trailer, leaving again to meet Paul for dinner. Ran out
of gas at Courthouse Wash, ~~4~~ 3.8 miles from
Visitor center and Pauls apartment. Walked in, except for
last $\frac{1}{2}$ mile, when car stopped for us.

Cocktails with Bates Wilson, Edith (and Cindy)
and friends. Mexican dinner in town with Paul.



Vinyards

6/23/66 (Thurs.) Odometer Reading

Leave Arcata 71925
351
572

6/24/66 (Friday)

- 6:45 AM Leave Trinidad - "Pieces" of fog.
- 7:30 Leave Orick after quick visit with Nagrods.
- Gas. stop - 71961 miles short of C. City!
Changed flat tire 10 miles short of C. City!
- 9:00 A.M. Breakfast at Blue Roof, Crescent City.
- Clear and warm
- Drove out Northcrest Road - pictures in de-forested area.
- Took NorthBent road over to Hwy. 99.
- 12:45 Lunch in Gold Hill, Oregon.
- 3:30 Arrive Crater Lake Nat'l. Park
- Clear, warm - beautiful.
- 4:30 Gas stop ~~and~~ entrance (St. of Cal.)
- Headed toward Bend - via north entrance. Pictures along rim drive.
- 7:00 Dinner at Bend.
- 8:30 Stopped at "overflow campground" at The Cove State Park, 9 miles SW of Madras - (off Hwy 97) Mt. Hood,

574 miles

Sat. - 6-25-66



Mt. Jefferson, Three Sisters,
etc. - all visible from our
sage brush flat, midst
scattered farm homes.

7:30 A.M. 4 deer began feeding
about 100 yds from trailer, as we
were emerging.

Slight breeze - very clear - all
snow capped peaks elsewhere.

LV 8:20

72357

8:45 Breakfast in Madras
 Hwy 92 to 197 to ^{the} Dalles -

10:10 Picture stop - Mt. Hood - and Rainier

11:45 Gas stop - The Dalles Hwy
junction Hwy 30 - 72452

1:10 Lunch stop at Arlington, Oregon.
Oregon's newest city (John Day Dam)
along Columbia River.

4:00 Milkshake at Walla Walla, Wash.
^{Lewis and Clark Hwy}

5:00 Gas stop at Dayton - (Hwy 410) 72635

7:15 Dinner stop - Clarkston, Wash.
Hwy 12 along Clearwater and Lockna,



Campgrounds all full
(Wild Grove, Apgar, Glade, etc.)
beyond Koonsee; pulled onto
gravel bar at 12:30 -

Set up for night - one other car
there. Moonlight ($\frac{1}{2}$ moon)

Left at 12:30 P.M. - June 26
6:00 P.M. Arr. Station

73008
71925
<hr/> Total - 1083

~~1008~~
~~25~~
~~1083~~

1966 - trip to Montana

Breakfast at 9 - in Moab

Early lunch in town.

Wed. - Aug. 24 - Said goodbye to Paul after lunch - got haircut.

Moab - mileage - 75290

2:30 P.M. Deadhorse Point 75322

} Long Canyon by Jeep road
32 miles - 7:00 P.M.
- also went scenic highway to Potosi.

Thursday - Aug 25

"Tex's" jet boat trip from Moab - 45 miles (one way)
from 9:00 A.M. to 4:40 P.M. Clear & warm.

Lunch in coal cave. Looked at ruins - little visited.
Many large herons, ducks, swallows - 2 deer - one horse. Finn couple sat in front with us.

Drove to Delicate Arch view point at sunset.
Hiked up wash, looking for pool - walked back
to parking area at Turnbow Cabin cross country.
Beautiful rocks underfoot.

Friday - Aug. 26

Left camp at 9:30. Picked up film, lunch items
and gasoline for day long trip along white rim and
below Grandview point. Mileage at Moab: 75453. Warm -
slight breeze - few widely scattered clouds. Fabulous
views all the way, particularly below Deadhorse Point and
Monument Basin. Saw one other car. Drove in 47 miles;
9 miles within Canyonlands Park before turning back.

75590

Saturday - Aug. 27 - Moab

Warm, clear. Lazy mountains. Shopped in town. Picked up tire, water bag and new Kool-seat - plus a few groceries and tank of gas. Drove out for La Sal Mts. Route 128 east, just north of Moab a few miles, along the Colorado River. Only 8 miles out of paved road, then graded. Went on until sign to Castle Valley, turned south. Followed valley and began climbing - 5000, 6000, 7000, 8000 ft. Good road until we turned off to Cowah Lake - a ^{very} small, but lovely fishing and camping spot. Last 3 miles rather rough, but passenger cars make it. The lake sits at 8400'. Along fir, ^{pine} spruce and aspen right to edge of lake.

Had lunch among gnawing aspens at 2:00 P.M. A few fishermen around; one small boy with a heavy catch. Bill took kit bag in hand and went sweeping the lake shore for algae.

75696

Sunday - Aug. 28

Up at 6:15. Sun on tops of rocks in Devil's Garden already. Clear, breezy.

Packed up for day away - to Upheaval Dome in Canyonlands.

Stopped at visitor center to check on mileage and. Drove north on 160 to turn off to Algodones Point, (21 mi.), and entrance to Canyonlands, (22 mi.), "No food, gas, or lodging." - 10:00 A.M.

Went to Green River Viewpoint, Upheaval Dome and Grandview Point - finally pulling away reluctantly at 4:30.

After registering at Park Ranger's trailer, we ran into road construction (not working on Sunday), hiked 250 yards for view of small arch and the some strange pinnacles we had viewed from Monument Basin. Took pictures of Shafer Trailer - zig-zagging its $5\frac{1}{2}$ miles to meet the White Rim road.

Walk to Upheaval Dome (5960') was about 500 "up" yards on "unspiral" trail. Saw dome of great size that collapsed and began eroding. Very colorful view into "crater".

View of Green River - (ate lunch on point) showed "White Rim" beautifully. - Back in Moab by 6 P.M.

(Antes) 75829

Monday - Aug. 29

Clear and slightly breezy. Up at 6:30. Ready to leave by ~~8:45~~^{9:00} for Klondike Bluffs - here in Antes, but decided to go to town for ice and bread. Had back window trouble. Ended up spending rest of morning getting it fixed at "Curley's Glass Shop."

Had lunch in Canyonlands Cafe - Bates Wilson also there. When he finished he sat over coffee for $\frac{1}{2}$ hr. and discussed Canyonlands.

Got to Klondike Bluffs at 3:30. 8 miles through Salt Valley (BLM road). $1\frac{1}{2}$ miles of primitive trail to seconded Tower Arch. Got lots of pictures. Then quickly headed for Delicate Arch Trail. 1.5 miles to the arch. Arrived in time for sunset ^(6:15) pictures after fast 40 minute hike. Improved trail much of way, then just over sandstone and ledge to Arch viewpoint. Walked down, under and around the arch, gripping the ~~S~~ sandstone heavily with each tennis-shoed step, carefully placed on precipitous rocks. Only 3 young people there when we were.

Full, low hanging, yellow moon appeared around a curve on the downward hike. Could not resist time shots. Completed hike to Turnbow Cabin by moonlight. In bed by 10:15

(Archer)

75906

Tues. Aug. 30 -

Cloudy, cool, light sprinkles. Up at 7:50. Fire in trailer during early morning hours. Had to move bread and cookies into Jeep at 4:30 to discourage their rusting.

Broke camp, left Devil's Garden campground at 11:30. Took picture from campfire circle area of Skyline Arch.

Had lunch at Canyonlands Cafe as we passed through Moab on way south.

Left Moab 1:00 P.M. Rain heavy - some lightning - well south of Blanding. Visibility poor. Decided not to take chance on road to Natural Bridges Mon. Instead headed south to Mexican Hat. Finally ran out of rain near Bluff. Washes still running in several places. Did not cross Lime Creek to Valley of the Gods.

Drove into Gorge necks of the San Juan for pictures. Also "re-did" Mexican Hat Rock. Took photo. of Alhambra Rock, just south of Mexican Hat.

Pulled into Monument Valley Tribal Park campground at 6:30. Cold and windy. Got trailer set up near shelter just before rains started. Wild electrical storm all evening. In bed by 9 P.M. Trailer rocked in high wind, but we were snug and warm.

Wed. Aug. 31 - Cloudy around whole valley.

Light sprinkles during morning. Juice and coffee in bed. Left at 10:30 to view valley. Roads open then, after heavy rains during night, which caused some ^{necessaries} repairs.

Road extended now to Totem Pole and Red Sand Dunes area. Left Valley by 12:30.

Drove over to Ganadings Trading Post just to look around, then headed south. Saw Kayenta, in wind, but not driving sandstorm this time, as 6 years ago. Also - all new highway - new motels, restaurants, service stations, etc. Paved Highway (164) now goes to Teec Nos Pos and Shiprock, N.M.

Drove in and out of heavy showers; finally stopped at 3 PM at roadside rest to munch crackers and tuna. Navajo 144. in distance almost completely cloud covered.

Had to make decision, because of weather - and trails - about Natural Bridges. Weather so rough, decision was to go on to Page for dinner, and spend night at Zion Nat'l. Park. 6:30 dinner. Pouring rain - much lightning all the way to Zion.

Headlights failed a few times - including once in the very long, curving tunnel - most disturbing! Made camp by 11:00 P.M. in overflow campground.

76417

Thursday - Sept. 1, 1966 - Zion Nat'l. Park

Overflow campground
Pouring rain, ^{wind,} thunder and lightning nearly all ~~the~~ night long. At 5:30 A.M. (daylight) - got drenched wacking 75 ft. to nearest toilet!

Stayed in bed 'til 8:30. Left trailers - for canvas to dry out - and drove a mile or so to have breakfast at "Grandmas Kitchen"; a luxurious layout - gift shop, dining room, etc. Sun broke through - Folded up - and left at 11:00. Drove to Cedar City, then headed west on (56) to Panaca, then north to Ely on (Nev.) 93. Beautiful clouds everywhere.

Sprinkles continued.

Panaca, Nev.
76560

5:00 P.M. (-6) Dinner in Ely. Good rib steak - after 2 hrs. driving in much heavy rain -

Gas stop at 7:45 in Eureka - dark - following beautiful sunset for many miles. (135 miles irradiation)

Headlight trouble again. Stopped in Austin to have them checked - no luck - so pulled down into valley below, pulled off road in sage brush - and went to bed at 11:00

Coyotes howled - it was ^a clear, cold moonlight night.

76836

Friday - Sept. 2

Up at 8. Away at 8:30. Water bag had ice in it. (6000' elev.) Almost cloudless sky.

Arrive to Carroll Station for breakfast, rather than undo trailer again for camping gear. (Didn't know it, but could have gone a little farther on and found a delightful roadside rest, in rocky canyon, shaded by junipers and piñon pines.)

~~11:15~~ Spotted coyote not too far off highway. Stopped to watch him ^{awhile} and take pictures, both movie & stills.

11:15 Stopped at Sand Mt. Historical marker shortly after passing through Target area, where we saw planes flying in on their markers. Changed from jeans and boots and sweat shirt into shorts, short-sleeved blouse and tennis shoes. Pleasantly warm with slight breeze.

2:45 Gas stop in Sparks - then lunch in Reno. Stopped at Auto Electric Shop for new switch for headlights at 3:30 - no luck. Went out on Hwy. 395 to Susanville, then 36 to Red Bluff - Beautiful RED sunset. Got down off mountain by 8:15, using headlights but $\frac{1}{2}$ hr. O.K. Two spotted fawns sprinted out of the woods up in the forest. Warm in Red Bluff when we stopped for gas at ~~8:30~~ 8:30 to Padons by 8:30.

Sat. Sept. 3, 4, 5. Red Bluff.

Monday - Sept. 6.

Clear and warm - left at 8:00 - left at 11:00

→ Kellogg - 12:00 PM - 77364 - gas stop.

3:30 - Forked Willard Creek

up the mountain near Berry Summit.

Moonstone

77515

Log moved in - TRACK!

77515

74122

3393

~~Sat~~, ~~Sept 7~~

Tuesday - Sept. 6,

Clear and warm - up at 8:15. - Left at 11:00

→ Redding - 12:00 M - 77364 - gas stop.

3:30 - Lunch - Willow Creek
Flat tire on trailer near Berry Summit.

Moonstone

77515

Log moved in - TITICK!

77515

74122

3393

March 15, 1967

NIGHT LETTER TO:

DEPT. OF BEACHES AND PARKS
RESOURCES BUILDING

1416 NINTH ST., SACRAMENTO-95814

Attention: Chairman, Hearing committee.

Citizens for a Redwoods National Park, a Humboldt County based organization, wish to go on record this date as favoring the establishment of a Redwood National Park ~~containing~~ ⁱⁿ the which includes the Redwood Creek drainage, ^{plus} Prairie Creek, Lost Man, ^{Creek} Little Lost Man and Shunk Cabbage Creek drainages in Humboldt County. ~~In order that a~~

The above areas are all that remain of the nearly depleted, once great, ^{coastal} redwood forests, unique ^{enough} in character to warrant National Park status, and large enough to meet National Park criteria.

CRNP has ~~stated~~ ^{steadfastly} held to this position since the first park proposals were introduced and wishes to reaffirm ~~its~~ ^{that} position ~~before~~

To - Dorothy King Young
Box 54 - Guadalupe 95445

Moonstone Beach
March 15, 1967

Dear Mrs. Young,

We want to thank you once again
for your extreme kindness in bringing your
very delightful flower book to us in
Santa Rosa. It was a pleasure to meet
you ~~and have~~ ^{even though it was an} all-too-brief visit.

"Wildflower Jewels" is going to be a
constant car companion from this
moment on, ~~because~~ It will be a
~~constant~~ reminder that ^{we} ~~I~~ still have
~~lots of~~ ^{many} native friends in the plant kingdom
to get acquainted with in our beautiful
redwood empire.

Thank you for the pleasure
it has already brought ^{to} us.

Sincerely,

Luella and Bill Vinyard

Jean Spalding
2130 Humboldt St.
Santa Rosa

Bob Krohn

NOEL KING

Gene Hofsted - 488-3001

March 11 outing -
822-2407 Charles Bloom

In local
Newsletter

Brown
443-1616

443-0139 after 6

PLEASE TAKE NOTE NOW =

OUR MAY meeting date will be Sat.
May 13. - (one week later than usual) - - -
Meeting Place to be announced later.

Lebanon 95472

Cloverdale 95425

(Buscke)
P.C. Park

1500' HIGH -
Klamath drainage
May creek - headwaters creek
Praine creek

(Port Orford Cedar)

Chamaecyparis lawsonia
~~Chamaecyparis lawsonia~~

Arcata Cedarwood Co. - 443-5031
occasional only

range of tree Bob Krohn

NOEL KING

Gene Hofsted - 488-3881

Sierra Club - mailing list

Lewis Walton

Nt. 1, Box 155

Bayside 95524

Stewart

Brandberg

Willemus Soc.

get book

"Over Charge"

by Lee Metcalf

see review in Science
March '67

Mr. Brandberg

Hamilton, Mont.

(phone from Lewiston
in June)

137.50

24.72

112.78

30

82.78

37.00

119.78

43.40

76.38

96

7542

Meeting, Dates CRVP - Humb. Federal -

Oct. 13-27 - Nov 10 - Dec 8 - Athumise - Church.

Present at Sept. 29, meeting at Pres. Church - Eureka -
Directors Chaffey, Stevens, Trichilo, Vinyard,
Van de Mark and Vinyard.

Member (meeting,) Hal Wiedman ^{then vice-pres}
Discussion on vacancy for president. Nominations:
Wm. C. Vinyard, pres. Don Stevens, vice president.
Dave Van de Mark chaired meeting.

Report from Action Group - by Ed Stiele.

(Treasury's report - near \$500.00)

Start on fact sheet - or publication to reach
congressmen and/or members.

¹⁰⁰⁰ See about letterhead and envelopes (Lunille)
^{Create} Standing committees - get other members on
work projects - spread work and interest.

- Speaker? -

Lois Haines - DAR - Eureka

Phone Dr. S. R. Rutz - Oct. 11 -

Ann Roeder? Bill Moore?

Report by Ted Trichilo - letter to Aspinall

Report of flight by Van de Mark, Chaffey & Mr.
John Young over Redwood Creek Area.